

Rick Gray

From: Steven Romero <stevenromero@me.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2026 1:48 PM
To: Rick Gray
Subject: Re: Morning

Rick,

Thanks for checking in. Our updated Small Water System Management Plan is now in final review. Approval of that plan is a prerequisite for us to submit the project for funding consideration, and the timeline still looks good.

Our current plan is to complete the management-plan approval and then follow the lead of Gray & Osborne for project submission. .

If there is anything about the project you would like to discuss in the meantime, please let me know.

Best,

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2026, at 8:45 AM, Rick Gray <rgray@northbeachwater.com> wrote:

What's going on with Oysterville's project.

Rick Gray
General Manager
North Beach Water District
360-665-4144